City of

<7 Santa Rosa

MEMORANDUM

Date: 4/7/2025

To: Mayor, City Council Members, City Manager Maraskeshia Smith
From: Luke Faser

Subject: Legislative Update

(Informational Item for Council Meeting of April 15th, 2024)

Attached is a support letter for the following bills:
e State Bill -- Support Letter for SB 454 (McNerney): Local government: State
Water Resources Control Board: PFAS Mitigation Program. Provided for
information.
e State Bill - Support Letter for AB 237 (Patel): An act to add Section 422.3 to the
Penal Code, relating to crimes. Provided for information.
e State Bill - Support Letter for AB 60 (Papan): An act to amend Section 108980 of
the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health. Provided for information.
e State Bill - Support Letter for AB 532 (Ransom): Water rate assistance program.
Provided for information.
Attached is an opposition letter for the following bills:
e State Bill - Opposition Letter for SB 601 (Allen): Water: waste discharge. Provided
for information
e State Bill - Opposition Letter for AB 933 (Farias): Organized residential camps:
organized day camps. Provided for information

This issue met the priorities outlined in the City’s adopted 2025 legislative platforms.

Thank you,
Luke Faser
Administrative Analyst - City Manager’s Office

City Clerk’s Office
Phone: (707) 543-3015 ® Fax: (707) 543-3030



